-—-Original Message-----

From: Beauchemin, Ed

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2000 9:25 AM
To: Hoel, John

Subject: Region 8 Update

Virginia

Republicans pick up one congressional seat, Ed Schrock. Cantor, Joanhe Davis and George Allen ali won as
expected.

Kentucky

Nec changes in Senate or House power structure. Senate Republicans still maintains control by two seats. House
Democrats lost a few seats but have a large majority. Republican Congressman Ann Northup won as expected.

North Carolina

Democrat Mike Easley won the Governors race. Democrate Beverly Perdue won Lt. Governor. Democrat Roy
Cooper won Attorney General. Senate stayed Democrat, and as of 9:15 a.m., House remains Demograt by 62 to 58.
However, there are three seats two democrats one republican, all within a 200 vote margin.

South Carglina

House remains GOP and picked up several seats. Senate as of 9:15 a.m. this morning is 23-23, with the tie breaking
vole going to the Republican Lt. Governor, 37th District is still up for grabs. If it goes demccratic, democrats will
remain in control.

Will keep you posted as the day goes on.

Tracking: Recipient

Beauchemin, Ed
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